
From: 	 rau_rion.lajth./10) 
To: 	 Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
CC: 	 Axelrod, MattheW (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/14/2011 9:15:44 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Revised cover letter -- please use this version to put in final 
Attachments: 	 issa cover letter 614.doc 

Sorry — thought I'd attached it. Thanks. 

From: ; Admin. Assistant ;e (Jmp) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:15 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised cover letter -- please use this version to put in final 

Did you mean to attach a document? Nothing was attached. Thanks, i  Admin. Assistant 1 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:14 PM 
To:; Admin. Assistant (JMD) 
Cc: HARelitiif,Natthewi; Gaston, Molly (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised cover letter -- please use this version to put in final 

icould you please set this up for signature; I've tweaked for format. Matt or Molly will send us the docs in pdf 
turriaesoon, I'm sure. Thanks. FB 

From: Axelrod, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod2©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 5:01 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew; Burton, Faith (SMO)i Admin. Assistant i(JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Revised cover letter -- please use this version to put in final 

And here it is; 	 DP 
L. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew; Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD) Admin. Assistant i(JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
(JMD) 
Subject: RE: Revised cover letter -- please use this version to put in final 

Sorry — use this version instead — has an important change from Paul C. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:25 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD);E_Admin Assistant.  j(JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD) 
Subject: Revised cover letter -- please use this version to put in final 

Will send page counts when we have them. Thx. 

DOJ-FF-42218 
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